
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

 

January 3, 2019 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 



 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
January 3, 2019 

South Norfolk Community Center 
1217 Godwin Ave. 

5:30 PM 
 
A. Call To Order  

 
B. Roll Call  

 
C. Approval of the December 1, 2018 regular meeting minutes, and the November 28, 2018 

special meeting minutes.  
 
D. Consent Agenda 
 
E. Regular Agenda 

 
1. 1230 Chesapeake Avenue 

Replace seven (7) front wood windows with white vinyl windows. 
2. 1037/1039 Jackson Avenue 

Replace metal roof with asphalt shingles and demolish chimney. 
3. 903 Ohio Street 

After-the-fact application to replace front porch components, replace metal roof with asphalt 
shingles, replace windows, and replace front door.  

4. 1442 Chesapeake Avenue 
After-the-fact application to amend previously approved building elevations. 

5. 1114 Park Avenue 
After-the-fact application to amend previously approved building elevations. 

 
F. Old Business 
 
G. New Business 
 
H. Committee Reports  

 
I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 

 
J. Legal Guidance 

 
K. Administrative Approvals 

 
L. Citizen Input 
 
M. Adjournment 

 
The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-
impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 
at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English proficiency 
to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in advance of this 
meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of the Chesapeake 
City Council may choose to attend.    





 

1 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
December 6, 2018  

South Norfolk Community Center - 1217 Godwin Ave. 
 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Ed Conner; Joe Maguire; and David Schleeper. 
  
Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, Code 
Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 
 
Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Approval of the November 1, 2018 regular meeting minutes were approved with no amendments, motion to approve as 
submitted made by J. Maguire, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
1033/1035 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request  
• Replace metal roof with architectural grade asphalt shingles, application amended to include chimney demolition, 

Board members need more documentation, motion to continue application as amended made by J. Maguire, and 
seconded by E. Conner, all members present voting yes. 

 
1037/1039 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request 
• Replace metal roof with architectural grade asphalt shingles, application amended to include chimney demolition, 

Board members need more documentation, motion to continue application as amended made by J. Maguire, and 
seconded by E. Conner, all members present voting yes. 

 
1030 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request 
• Replace all two-over-two wood windows with two-over-two white vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins, and with 

aluminum wrap, applicant to preserve existing wood cornices, motion to approve application as submitted by J. 
Maguire, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 

 
1308 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request 
• Install new garage doors and install new front porch components, garage door to be white and submitted style, porch 

components to be white and 1”x1” square balusters, motion to approve application as submitted by D. Schleeper, 
and seconded by E. Conner, all members present voting yes, motion to reconsider application by D. 
Schleeper, and seconded by J. Maguire, applicant to wrap square columns with wood veneer and paint white, 
application to approve application as amended made by D. Schleeper, and seconded by E. Conner. 

 
1339 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request 
• Replace front door and paint Black (HC-190), applicant absent, motion to deny application as submitted made by 

D. Schleeper, and seconded by J. Maguire, all members present voting yes. 
 



 

2 
 

Old Business 
 
New Business 
The July 4th, 2019 regular scheduled meeting falls on a holiday; HARB members agree to move the meeting date to July 
9th, 2019. 
 
Committee Reports  
None  
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 
No status report updates. 
 
Legal Guidance  
None 
 
Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported eight (3) administrative approvals – all like for like. 
 
Public Input 
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:   ______   



1 

Special Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

November 28, 2018  
Planning Department Conference Room 

306 Cedar Rd. 2nd Floor 

ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson – Vice-Chair; and Scott Davis. 

Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, Code 
Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 

Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:13 p.m. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1447 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Construct rear deck and pergola addition adhering to zoning setbacks, deck height to be level with back door and/or

at least 30", deck railing to match front porch style in natural stain, pergola roof will be shed/porch style and use same
metal roof on house with pitch similar to house, and slope towards Holly Avenue, motion to approve as amended
made by S. Davis, and seconded by M. Peterson, all members present voting yes.

ADJOURNMENT: The special meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 

MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:   ______





1230 Chesapeake Avenue 





X

X

01/03/19





























1037/1039 Jackson Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: October 20, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-111

Record Name: Roof replacement

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Looking for approval to replace current roof (mixture of material) with asphalt 

shingles

Address: 1037 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

OWENS JEFFREY D & 

NICOLE L

Yes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000005231

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description roof replacement

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-111



Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1914

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. CHECKED

Written description of work to be performed CHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. CHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: CHECKED

Photos numerically keyed CHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-111



RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes CHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) CHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-111



































 

             

Customer: Jeff Owens                                                                                      Date: 12/6/2018 
Address:                              Year Built: 1914 
Phone (day):                                          

           
Sales Rep:  

 

ROOF CONDITION SUMMARY 

 

Existing steel roof system is rusted and in need of complete replacement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 

                                                           
 

                                                                                                                      

2844 Crusader Cir. #300 
                                          Virginia Beach, VA  23453 

                                                                                                                            Phone 757.213.6939 
                                                 

www.BetterViewWindowsAndMore.com 
VA Class “A” Building Contractor #2705156228 

 



We are requesting the approval to replace the roofs at 1033 and 1037 Jackson Avenue with asphalt 

shingles. The current roofs are a mixture of both metal roofing on the main 2-story structure and asphalt 

shingle on the porch.  

Average cost of replacing roof with metal (based on attached 3 quotes): $16,276 per property 

Average cost of replacing roof with asphalt (based on attached 4 quotes): $5,420 per property 

Metal roofing would cost 18.6 % of what was paid for the property 

Asphalt roofing would cost 6.2% of what was paid for the property 

Pictured below are the properties: 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

Photos of neighboring properties that have been renovated to include asphalt shingles: 

 

 

 

 

Example picture of roof requesting (Black Asphalt): 

  



Orion Industries, LLC

4410 E Claiborne Sq. Ste 334 DATE: April 26, 2018
C/O Jason Royal
Hampton, Va. 23666 INVOICE #
( FOR:

Bill To:
Jeff Owens
1037 Jackson Ave. 
Chesapeake, Va. 23324

DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT

Replace existing roof - Tear off, install Lifetime GAF arch 
shingles (asphalt), replace pipe boots, and vents. 30 lb 
underlayment. Tear down existing chimneys to below roof 
line. 

5,400.00$                

Price includes labor, material, and debris clean up. -$                         

Add 1.5% if paying with a credit card. 50% deposit, balance 
due upon completion. -$                         

-$                         
-$                         

-$                         

X TOTAL 5,400.00$                

Quote

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 





 

             

Customer: Jeff Owens                                                    Date: 9/05/2018 
Address: 1037 Jackson Ave Chesapeake VA 23324 
Phone (day): 615-785-0520                                        Phone (evening): __________________________________ 
E-mail: j          
Sales Rep:  

 

 
ROOF ESTIMATE 

• Price includes ALL materials and labor unless specified as well as building permit if required by City 
• Remove roof system to decking.  Inspect decking and replace damaged rotted wood if necessary for an 

additional ($55/sheet or $6/per linear foot– Materials and Labor) AFTER FIRST 16 FEET 
• Install  15# felt   30# felt  Gorilla Guard   TBD 
• Install New Shingles: MFG: TBD  Style: ARC   COLOR: TBD 
•  Install new aluminum/neoprene pipe collars  or  Lead Pipe Collars 
• Install Ice/Water Shield in Valleys and other areas as necessary and Step Flashing where applicable 
•  Install new low-profile vents or   New Ridge Vent System 
• Clean up and dump included 
• Magnetically sweep for nails and clean out gutters 
• Caulk and seal all areas as necessary and Clean up all job related debris upon completion 
• Send MANUFACTURER’S WARRANTY to Owner(s) after project has been paid in full 
• ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
• ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
• ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
• ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

□ Option #1 - $    6990 – Asphalt - Atlas Storm Master Slate  

 

□ Option #2 - $ 13,980 – Metal - Everlast Standing Seam (Everlast II Lynx 27 gauge) 

 

□ Option #3 - $  16,983 – Metal - Everlast Standing Seam (Everseam 24 gauge) 

 

Quote is good till: 11/04/2018 

 

                                                           
 

                                                                                                                      

 
                                                                                 

                                                                                                                            
Phone                                                  

www.YourBetterView.com 
VA Contractor BLD Class “A” #2705156228 

 



Weatherproofing Services
2021 Wolfsnare Rd
Virginia Beach, VA  23454
(

Invoice

BILL TO

Jeff owens
1037 Jackson av
Chesapeake, va

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

1292 11/12/2018 $23,150.00 11/12/2018 Net 30

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

11/12/2018 Roof Removal Remove existing roof, metal 
standing seam

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Roof Removal Remove existing roof/ shingles 1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Replace Plywood Replace any damaged plywood; 
60 dollars a sheet material and 
labor

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Ice and 
Watershield

Ice and Watershield application 
in all valleys

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Dry-in Dry in roof with synthetic based 
felt

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Standing seam 
metal

Standing Seam metal 
application, aluminum 032 
hidden fastners snap lock 
system. 11/2 INCH RIBS,14  
INCH WIDE PANELS KYNAR 
FINISH

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Trash Removal Remove and dispose of trash 1 350.00 350.00

11/12/2018 Warranty 1 year Warranty on Labor 1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Material and Labor Material and Labor 1 22,800.00 22,800.00

11/12/2018 Nail on Nail on Limited Lifetime 
Warranty Architectural 
shingles...………….$7125.00

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 miscellaneous 5 V CRIMP ALUMINUM 
PANELS WITH EXPOSED 
FASTNERS 3 FOOT WIDE 
PANELS...……………$13325.00

1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 Credit Card add 3.5% if paid by credit card. 1 0.00 0.00

11/12/2018 miscellaneous ANY UNFORSEEN ISSUES 
WILL BE TREATED AS A 
CHANGE ORDER APPROVED 
BY HOMEOWNER

1 0.00 0.00



50 % PERCENT DOWN FOR MATERIAL. cONTRACT WILL BE SENT IF 
ESTIMATE IS APPROVED

BALANCE DUE $23,150.00



HOMEBUYERS INSPECTIONS, INC
757-467-7328

www.ins-pect.com

OWENS, JEFF
1037 - 1039 JACKSON AVENUE

Inspected 1/24/18 9:30 PM

SKIP GRAY

CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Client Information:

Inspected By:

Record Number 1530

Printed Friday, January 26, 2018

JIMMY STEWART
COLDWELL BANKER
 
 
 
 

Referral Information

INSPECTION
INFORMATION, DEFINITION
OF TERMS.

Photo of property

Page 1 of 20



Concerns
BATHS
Hall Bath Toilet

37 - LARGE LEAK BETWEEN TANK AND BOWL WHEN TOILET IS
FLUSHED, ADDRESS IMMEDIATELY.
39 - BOWL LOOSE AT FLOOR.

INTERIOR
Ceilings

37 - THERE ARE A NUMBER OF AREAS WHERE THERE ARE
SIGNS OF ROOF LEAKAGE.
THERE ARE STAINS IN THE LAUNDRY, FRONT BEDROOM, AND
SIGNS OF A CHRONIC, ACTIVE LEAK IN THE BATHROOM.
SEE ROOF, PHOTOS FOLLOW.

Record 1530 - OWENS, JEFF 1037 - 1039 JACKSON AVENUE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

2Summary: Page of 10 HOMEBUYERS INSPECTIONS, INCPage 5 of 20



Concerns
ROOF
Roof Covering 1

Typical life expectancy of this roof system is 20 - 60 years dependent
on workmanship & maintenance.
AT OVER 100 YEARS, THIS ROOF IS NOT ONLY BEYOND IT'S
SERVICE LIFE,   BUT HAS FAILED. THERE ARE MULTIPLE
INTERIOR LEAKS INTO THE UNIT BELOW, AND THE ROOF HAS
BEEN PIECED IN AT THE REAR RIGHT WITH 3 TAB SHINGLES.
RECOMMEND PROMPT REPLACEMENT OF THIS ROOF,
SUGGEST DEMO OF CHIMNEYS BELOW ROOF LEVEL TO
AVOID FLASHING COMPLICATIONS.

AIR CONDITIONING & HEAT PUMPS
Outside Unit 1

37 - WHEN EXAMINED CLOSELY BEHIND THE LOUVERS OF THE
OUTER CASE, IS WAS NOTED THAT FOR SOME REASON THE
FINS WERE COMPLETELY CLOGGED TO THE POINT WHERE
PERFORMANCE IS COMPROMISED AND THE DEBRIS
CLOGGING THE COILS WILL STRESS THE COMPRESSOR.
REQUIRES TECHNIQUES AND CHEMICALS THAT AN HVAC
TECHNICIAN WOULD USE. SIMPLY TRYING TO HOSE IT DOWN
WILL DAMAGE THE FINS.

Distribution System Types
37 - THE MAIN SUPPLY TRUNK IN THE ATTIC HAS DETACHED
FROM THE AIR HANDLER AND APPROX. 6 FEET FROM THE AIR
HANDLER. RE ATTACH WITH SCREW, TAPE, AND SUPPORT
STRAP PROPERLY.

Record 1530 - OWENS, JEFF 1037 - 1039 JACKSON AVENUE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

4Summary: Page of 10 HOMEBUYERS INSPECTIONS, INCPage 7 of 20



EXTERIOR
Aluminum, VinylTrim / Soffit / Fascia - Aluminum, Vinyl

Free standingConcerns Deck - Free standing
DECK HAS MULTIPLE LOOSE SPINDLES, STEP TREADS ARE TOO SMALL, SPINDLES AND RAILS MISSING AT
THE STEPS
THERE ARE MULTIPLE DAMAGED JOISTS UNDER THE DECK AND THE DECK BOARDS HAVE NO SUPPORT..
ALL ARE SAFETY CONCERNS.
HAVE FURTHER EVALUATED & CORRECTED BY A QUALIFIED DECKING CONTRACTOR.

ConcreteStoops & Steps - Concrete

WoodPorches - Wood

-Vegetation - -

NeutralGrading & Drainage - Neutral

Concrete, Typical cracksWalkways - Concrete, Typical cracks

ROOF
*GENERAL COMMENT*ROOF - *GENERAL COMMENT*

The inspection of the roof is based on the inspector's opinion of the overall condition of the roof surface / systems on the
day of inspection only and is by no means a guarantee that the roof will be free of defects in the near future. All
discrepancies reported should be further evaluated / corrected by a qualified contractor. Roof surfaces  / systems that
appear to be in good condition may begin to leak at any time. Only those roofs deemed to be safe by your inspector will
be walked. Roofs too high, too steep, or wet will be viewed from the ground.

From groundRoof Inspection - From ground

Metal RoofingConcerns Roof Covering 1 - Metal Roofing
Typical life expectancy of this roof system is 20 - 60 years dependent on workmanship & maintenance.
AT OVER 100 YEARS, THIS ROOF IS NOT ONLY BEYOND IT'S SERVICE LIFE,   BUT HAS FAILED. THERE ARE
MULTIPLE INTERIOR LEAKS INTO THE UNIT BELOW, AND THE ROOF HAS BEEN PIECED IN AT THE REAR
RIGHT WITH 3 TAB SHINGLES. RECOMMEND PROMPT REPLACEMENT OF THIS ROOF, SUGGEST DEMO OF
CHIMNEYS BELOW ROOF LEVEL TO AVOID FLASHING COMPLICATIONS.

AluminumConditions Gutters - Aluminum
THE ENTIRE GUTTER SYSTEM IS IN NEED OF MULTIPLE REPAIRS.
1-  GUTTERS LOOSE/ SAGGING IN MULTIPLE AREAS
2 - DOWNSPOUTS MISSING OR PARTS MISSING..
3- SPLASH PANS MISSING
HAVE EVALUATED & CORRECTED BY A QUALIFIED GUTTERING CONTRACTOR.
REPRESENTATIVE PHOTOS FOLLOW.

AluminumConditions Downspouts - Aluminum
SEE GUTTERS

Concrete, Some missingConditions Splash pans - Concrete, Some missing
SEE GUTTERS.

Record 1530 - OWENS, JEFF 1037 - 1039 JACKSON AVENUE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

4Inspection Details: Page of 7 HOMEBUYERS INSPECTIONS, INCPage 17 of 20



ROOF
-Flashing - -

-Skylight - -

Sealed with sealantRoof Penetrations - Sealed with sealant

BrickConditions Chimneys & Flues - Brick
The inspection of the chimney is a visual external inspection and does not include inspection of the flue or flue lining
materials.
ALTHOUGH CHIMNEYS APPEAR INTACT, DEMO BELOW ROOF LEVEL MAY BE BEST IF RE ROOFING. THIS
WILL ELIMINATE FLASH, LEAKING, AND CRUMBLING ISSUES.

ATTIC
*GENERAL COMMENT*ATTIC - *GENERAL COMMENT*

The attic inspection is limited to a visual inspection of the exposed roof structure, ventilation and insulation. Complete
visual access may be limited by height, walkable platforms, stowage, HVAC equipment,etc. Your inspector will not enter
attics where there is a potential of danger to the inspector or damage to the building.

EnteredAttic Inspection - Entered

Wood frameRoof Structure - Wood frame

Gable VentsRoof Ventilation System - Gable Vents

BlanketsAttic Insulation - Blankets

AIR CONDITIONING & HEAT PUMPS
*GENERAL COMMENT*AIR CONDITIONING / HEAT PUMP - *GENERAL COMMENT*

The air conditioning/heat pump inspection is a visual inspection of the exposed cooling equipment, distribution and
operating controls and their operation at the time of the inspection. Cooling equipment will not be operated when exterior
temperatures are below 60 degrees. Due to changes in government regulations involving SEER (seasonal energy
efficiency rating) a failure of one component in an HVAC zone may require replacement of both components.

Heat Pump - Air to AirSystem 1 Information / Operation - Heat Pump - Air to Air
Air to Air Heat Pumps are tested only in Heat Mode ( <65 degrees) and Cooling Mode ( >65 degrees).

2 Ton, 12 years oldConcerns Outside Unit 1 - 2 Ton, 12 years old
37 - WHEN EXAMINED CLOSELY BEHIND THE LOUVERS OF THE OUTER CASE, IS WAS NOTED THAT FOR
SOME REASON THE FINS WERE COMPLETELY CLOGGED TO THE POINT WHERE PERFORMANCE IS
COMPROMISED AND THE DEBRIS CLOGGING THE COILS WILL STRESS THE COMPRESSOR.
REQUIRES TECHNIQUES AND CHEMICALS THAT AN HVAC TECHNICIAN WOULD USE. SIMPLY TRYING TO
HOSE IT DOWN WILL DAMAGE THE FINS.

2 Ton, 12 years oldInside Unit 1 - 2 Ton, 12 years old

Record 1530 - OWENS, JEFF 1037 - 1039 JACKSON AVENUE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

5Inspection Details: Page of 7 HOMEBUYERS INSPECTIONS, INCPage 18 of 20



903 Ohio Street 

















nlamb
Oval





















1442 Chesapeake Avenue 











X

X

01/03/19

Paid, NL





TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOUNDATION PLAN

FLOOR PLAN

FRONT & REAR EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LEFT & RIGHT EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ROOF PLAN

STAIR SECTION & TYPICAL WALL

SECTION

A1.2

A1.1

A2.1

A2.2

A5.1

A8.1

FOUNDATION NOTES

1.   PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ALL ORGANIC MATERIAL. TOPSOIL AND DEBRIS

      SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BUILDING AREA.

2.   ALL FOOTINGS. INCLUDING SLAB ON GRADE, SHALL BEAR ON UNDISTURBED

      SOIL OR COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL WITH AN ALLOWABLE BEARING

      CAPACITY OF 1,500 PSF.

3.   ALL FOUNDATION CONCRETE FOR FOOTINGS AND INTERIOR SLABS SHALL

      OBTAIN A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI.

4.   BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE A MINIMUM 12" BELOW FINISH GRADE.

5.   PIER FOOTING THICKNESS SHALL BE ONE-HALF (MINIMUM) THE WIDTH OF

      THE FOOTING.

BUILDING CLASSIFICATION

USE GROUP:                                     R-3  RESIDENTIAL

TYPE CONSTRUCTION:                   5-B

CODE &EDITION EMPLOYED:         THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 2012

BUILDING AREA

FIRST FLOOR AREA:                         968   SQ. FT.

SECOND FLOOR AREA:                    968   SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING AREA                       1936   SQ. FT.

PORCH                                                132    SQ FT.

GARAGE                                              240    SQ FT.

TOTAL BUILDING AREA                   2308   SQ. FT.

BUILDING DESIGN LOADS

LIVING AREAS:              40 PSF (LIVE) 10 PSF (DEAD)

SLEEPING AREAS:              30 PSF (LIVE) 10 PSF (DEAD)

CEILING JOIST:                    20 PSF (LIVE) 10 PSF (DEAD)

ROOF AREAS: 20 PSF (LIVE) 7   PSF

WIND LOAD: 100 PSF EXP. B

BUILDING CLASSIFICATION

1. ALL APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE I.R.C.

     (INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE) 2015, AND U.S.B.C.

     (THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE CODE) and 2012 VUSBC

2.  CODES GOVERN OVER DRAWING PLANS, VERIFY ALL LOCAL CODES AND

    SPECIFICATIONS.

3. BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE PROMPTLY AND CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED

     AT THE BUILDING SITE A T ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON UNDISTURBED SOIL BELOW

     LOCAL FROST LINES AS PER ALL LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

5. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE A MIN. OF 3,000 PSI FOR INTERIOR SLABS AND

   FOOTINGS, AND 3,000 PSI FOR DRIVEWAYS, EXTERIOR AND GARAGE SLABS

6.  ALL LUMBER USED SHALL BE SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE MIN. NO. 2 STRUCTURAL

    GRADE;  ALL WOOD TRUSSES, T.J.I.'S & ENGINEERED LUMBER SHALL BE CERTIFIED

     BY THE MANUFACTURER.  TRUSSES AND FRAMING MEMBERS SHALL HAVE

     A CAPACITY TO SUPPORT LIVE AND DEAD LOADS AS SPECIFIED BY ALL

     APPLICABLE CODES, AND/OR AS FOLLOWS:

  DESIGN LOADS LIVE LOADS DEAD LOADS

  LIVING AREAS 40 PSF 10 PSF

  SLEEPING AREAS 30 PSF 10 PSF

 CEILING JOIST 20 PSF 10 PSF

 ROOF AREAS 20 PSF 10  PSF

7. CONTINUOUS WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING SHALL BE INSTALLED

     IN ACCORDANCE WITH METHOD 3 OF THE SECTION R-602.10.3 FOR BRACED

     WALLS & IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R-602.10.5 & TABLE R-602.10.5 OF

     THE I.R.C. 2015.

8.  ALL HEATING, VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING AND/OR ELECTRICAL

     WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE

     LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES AND SHALL CONFIRM TO STANDARD

     TRADE PRACTICES.  REQUIRED BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED AND

     PAID FOR BY THE RESPECTIVE TRADES.

9.  ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING SHALL BE ROUGHED-IN BEFORE THE FRAMING

     INSPECTION IS MADE.

10. ALL POTABLE WATER OUTLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM CROSS CONNECTIONS.

11. ALL INTERIOR ROOM FINISHES INCLUDING WALL AND CEILING COVERINGS FOR THE

     ROOMS OR ENCLOSED SPACES SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING OF 200 OR LESS

12. SINGLE AND MULTIPLE SMOKE DETECTORS (S.D) SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE

      DWELLING IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM, OUTSIDE OF EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA

      IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON EACH ADDITIONAL STORY.

      THE SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND SHALL BE LISTED AND INSTALLED

       IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE I.R.C. 2015 AND THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT

       PROVISIONS OF N.F.P.A. 72.

13. PROVIDE A SOLID/20 MIN. FIRE RATED DOOR BETWEEN THE GARAGE AND THE RESIDENCE.

 THE GARAGE SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE RESIDENCE AND ITS ATTIC AREA BY NOT

 LESS THAN 

1

2

" GYPSUM BOARD.  GARAGES BENEATH HABITABLE ROOMS SHALL BE SEPARATED

 HABITABLE ROOMS ABOVE BY NOT LESS 

5

8

" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD OR EQUIVALENT.  WHERE

         THE SEPARATION IS A FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLY.  THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE

 SEPARATION SHALL ALSO BE PROTECTED BY NOT LESS THAN 

1

2

" GYPSUM BOARD OR EQUIVALENT.

 ALL REQUIRED EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOWS ARE TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 310 OF THE

 I.R.C. 2006.  THESE WINDOW UNITS ARE TO MEET OR EXCEED THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONS:

 CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ. FT. (5.0 SQ. FT. FOR GRADE LEVEL WINDOW UNITS), CLEAR

 OPENING WIDTH OF 20", CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24", AND HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF NOT MORE

 44" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR.

14. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THAT THE SELECTED WINDOW UNITS FOR BEDROOMS MEET

 THE EGRESS MINIMUMS FOR THE WIDTH AND OPENING SIZE, UNIT SIZES SHOWN ON THE PLANS

 MAY NOT MEET THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL WINDOW MANUFACTURES.

15. SAFETY GLAZING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ALL HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS AS DEFINED BY

 SECTION R-308.4 OF THE I.R.C. 2006, INCLUDING NUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL GLAZING NINE

 (9) SQ. FT. OR LARGER, WITHIN 18" OF A FLOOR, WITHIN 24" OF A DOOR, IN WALLS ENCLOSING

 A STAIRWAY LANDING OR WITHIN 60" OF THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF STAIRWAYS WHERE THE

 BOTTOM EDGE OF THE GLASS IS LESS THAN 60" ABOVE THE WALKING SURFACE, AND ANY

 GLAZING WITHIN 60" OF A BATHING TUB.

16. PROVIDE EXHAUST FANS, VENTED DIRECTLY TO THE OUTSIDE, IN BATHROOMS, WATER

 CLOSET COMPARTMENTS, AND OTHER SIMILAR ROOMS WITHOUT THE MINIMUM REQUIRED

 OPERABLE WINDOWS.

WALL BRACING

LEFT ELEVATION:              4-4' SECTIONS (31' OF 47') 66%

REAR ELEVATION:              2-4' SECTIONS (08' OF 23') 35%

RIGHT ELEVATION:              3-4' SECTIONS (31' OF 47') 66%

FRONT ELEVATION:              2-4' SECTION (08' OF 23') 35%

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

TITLE

T-0.0



107

PORCH

D
O

W
N

 
T

O

G
R

A
D

E

1

A1

 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

1/8" = 1' - 0"

DOOR SCHEDULE

NO. HT. WIDTH THICKNESS HEADERS

101

102

103

104

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2'-0"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

1'-3/4"

1'-3/4"

1'-3/8"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

NO. HT. WIDTH THICKNESS HEADERS

101

102

103

104

105

106

5'-2"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

2'-8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

10'-3"

23'-0"

1

A1

 CRAWL SPACE FOUNDATION PLAN

1/8" = 1' - 0"

6
'
-
0

"

" GYPSUM BOARD OR EQUIVALENT.

2-2x8 S.T. Girders

UP

D
W

KITCHEN

101

1
7

'
-
1

0
"

105

103

106

1'-3/4"

10'-3"

Windows U-Factor not to be less than .40

ISLAND

FRIDGE

BREAKFAST

NOOK

104

104

Pantry

105

2'-0"6'-8"
1'-3/8"

2 - 2" X 8"

106

2'-0"6'-8"
1'-3/8"

2 - 2" X 8"

101

Concrete Porch

Fire Extinguisher

SD Smoke Detector

CM Carbon Monoxide Detector

5' Spacing between 4x4's

4x4' tied to girder's with

Simpson tie down straps

Free standing deck

1
0

2

103

GARAGE

Garage

12'-1

1

2

"

105

4
'
-
9

"
6

'
-
1

0
"

5
'
-
1

0
"

D
O

W
N

 
T

O

G
R

A
D

E

3
7

'
-
1

0

1 4

"
1

9
'
-
1

3 4

"

4
7

'
-
0

"

1
8

'
-
1

0

1 4

"

107

107

2'-8"5'-0"
1'-3/8"

2 - 2" X 8"

107

5'-2" 3'-0" D.H. OR S.H. 2 - 2" X 8"

102

4
7

'
-
0

"

P.T  2x6 F.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

108

108

8'-0"7'-0" LVL
Garage Door

8'-0"

1
8

'
-
1

1 4

"

23'-0"

12'-3

1

2

"

1
0

'
-
0

"

5
7

'
-
0

"

5
7

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

1
4

'
-
9

1 4

"

1
1

'
-
4

1 2

"

2
'
-
0

"

10'-8

1

2

"

2
2

'
-
3

1 4

"

106

Raised Slab

2"x6" ballon

framed wall

SD

Thickened Slab

Load Bearing

Wall

Load Bearing

Wall

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

UPPER LEVEL

FLOOR PLAN &

A-1.2

ROOF PLAN

A-5.1



210201

4
7

'
-
0

"

DOOR SCHEDULE

NO. HT. WIDTH THICKNESS HEADERS

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

6'-8" 2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-0"

5'-0"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-8"

1'-3/8"

1'-3/8"

1'-3/8"

1'-3/8"

1'-3/8"

1'-3/8"

BI-FOLD

WINDOW SCHEDULE

NO. HT. WIDTH THICKNESS HEADERS

201

202

203

204

205

206

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

2

  A-1

 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

1/8" = 1' - 0"

2
x
1

0
 
R

I
D

G
E

 2"x8" 's @ 16" O.C.

3
:
1

2

9:12

1

 A-5

 ROOF PLAN                         

1/8" = 1' - 0"

210

6'-8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2 - 2" X 6"

2'X3' ATTIC

ACCESS

MASTER

BEDROOM

BR3

BR2

BR4

MASTER

 BATH

DN.

D

W

1
6

'
-
9

1 2

"

3:12 3:12

 2x8 's @ 16" O.C.

202

209

208

207

206

205

204

203

207

208

209

210

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

5'-2"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

D.H. OR S.H.

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 8"

2 - 2" X 6"

2
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
1

"

208

211 212

210209

207

206

204

205

203

202
201

5'-0" BI-FOLD

5'-0" BI-FOLD

5'-0" BI-FOLD

1
1

'
-
8

1 2

"

4'-11

5

8

"

4
'
-
1

0
"

8'-5

1

4

"

3'-1

1

4

"

5
'
-
0

"

8'-7

1

4

"

3'-4"3'-7"3'-8"

Windows U-Factor not to be less than 0.40

SD

SD

SDSD

CM

SD Smoke Detector

CM Carbon Monoxide Detector

23'-0"

4
7

'
-
0

"

23'-0"

2
4

'
-
1

1 2

"

1
0

'
-
4

"

4
'
-
3

1

2

"
2

'
-
9

1

2

"
1

2
'
-
9

1

2

"

2
'
-
2

"

2
0

'
-
0

1 2

"

1
4

'
-
0

"

1150 Second Floor

53'

1041 First Floor

180 Garage

Wall

Wall braced lines

Length

Rear

Left

Right

Front

4' Panels % Braced

4

5

30.18

123' 17.39

37.7353'

23'

Attic Ventilation Calcs

Sq. Ft. of attic is 1,102

Installing 8 roof vents

which covers 1,200 Sq. Ft.

Also

94' LF of vented soffit at

eaves which would cover

14,100 Sq Ft.

2 34.78

Attic Asses door to be

insulated and sealed

in order to match attic

insulation which is R38

2'X3' ATTIC

ACCESS

(Headers gaps to be insulated>R-3)

1041 First Floor

backer board behind

tubs that have tile

SD

Load Bearing

Walls

Load Bearing

Wall

2 -2"x6"

Header

2"x6" C.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

2"x6" C.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

2"x6" C.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

2"x6" C.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

2"x6" C.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

2"x6" C.J.'s

@ 16" O.C.

2"x6" Rafters

@ 16" O.C.

2"x8" Hip

Rafters

2"x6" Rafters

@ 16" O.C.

2"x8" Hip

Rafters

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

UPPER LEVEL

FLOOR PLAN &

A-1.2

ROOF PLAN

A-5.1



1

  A-2

 REAR ELEVATION           

1/8" = 1' - 0"

12

9

LIGHT FIXTURE

SHINGLED HIP ROOF 

3

12

 PITCH

1

  A-2

 LEFT ELEVATION           

1/8" = 1' - 0"

OPEN

12

3

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

LEFT & REAR

ELEVATIONS

A-2.1



RIDGE VENT

2

  A-2

 FRONT ELEVATION       

1/8" = 1' - 0"

12

9

1" X 6" FACIA TRIM

1" X 8" FRIEZE TRIM

HORIZ. LAP SIDING

(4" EXPOSURES)

4" CORNER & WINDOW TRIM

AND 4" CLAPBOARD VINYL

SHINGLED HIP ROOF 

3

12

 PITCH

BRICK STEPS

8-1/4" MAX. RISE

12" MIN. TREAD

PORCH HANDRAIL HEIGHT 36" - 38"

PICKET SPACING 4"

CEDAR SHAKE

4" TRIM AROUND DOORS

10" BEAM

8" COLUMNS (TYP.)

LIGHT FIXTURE

OPEN

2

  A-2

 RIGHT ELEVATION           

1/8" = 1' - 0"

12

3

Five 1'x1' attic vents.  1,150 Attic Sq Ft.  1 vent covers 300 Sq. Ft.

HANDRAIL HEIGHT 36" - 38"

PICKET SPACING 4"

PICKET WIDTH 2" MIN. (Typ.)

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

RIGHT & FRONT

ELEVATIONS

A-2.2



SEALANT

FLASHING

GYP. BD. ON

2x4'S AT 16" O.C.

WITH R-15

BATT INSULATION

1'-0"

2"X8" RAFTERS

@ 16" O.C.

2"X6" CLG. JSTS.

@ 16" O.C.

14" TJI

@ 12" O.C.

2-2x4'S

MOLDING

EXTERIOR SHEATHING

INSTALLED VERTICALLY TO

LAP 1ST AND 2ND FLOOR

VINYL COVERED WOOD

WINDOW WITH 1"

INSUL. GLAZING

HEADERS

R3 FOAM INSULATION; OSB;

OR 

1

2

 PLYWOOD

ASPHALT SHINGLES

ON 15# FELT

ON CDX PLYWOOD

WOOD HEAD CASING

SIDING

9
'
-
1

 

1

2

"

9
'
-
1

 

1

2

"

5
'
-
4

"

SCALE:-

1

A8

 WALL & SLAB FOUNDATION SECTION

1/2" = 1' - 0"

9

12

1

2

" OSB ROOF SHEATHING

SIMPSON STRONG TIE

H2.5Z (HURRICANE CLIPS)

R38 BLOW IN

INSULATION

EXTERIOR SHEATING

EDGE BREAK 3' BELOW

BOTTOM OF FLOOR JOIST

COMPACTED FILL

4" CONCRETE

.006 POLY

SILL GASKET

1'-8"

8
"

8" CMU

FINISH GRADE

2"X6" COLLAR TIES

@ 32" O.C.

1" FOAM R10

INSULATION

1x8 Freeze Board

12" Below grade

 SOFFIT

Galvanized J Bolt with

nut and washer

7" into concrete

12" or less from corner

6" O.C.

P.T. DECKING

4"X4" tied to girder with

simpson tied down strap

SCALE:-

1

A8

 DECK SECTION

1/2" = 1' - 0"

FINISH GRADE

2-2"x8"

2"x6" F.J.S

@ 16" O.C.

1'-8"

8
"

1'-4"

8
"

4"X4" P.T. Post

Galvanized J Bolt with

nut and washer

7" into concrete

12" or less from corner

6" O.C.

Flashing

3" Galvanized Nails

4"X4" tied to footing with

simpson tied down strap

1" FOAM R10

INSULATION

.006 POLY

COMPACTED

FILL

GYP. BD. ON

2x4'S AT 16" O.C.

WITH R-15

BATT INSULATION

2-2x4'S

R-15 Insulation
SIDING

SCALE:-

1

A8

 GARAGE WALL DETAIL

1/2" = 1' - 0"

1

2

" OSB ROOF SHEATHING

1'-8"

8
"

8" CMU

FINISH GRADE

12" Below grade

2x6 Raftors

4" Concrete slab

2x6 ceiling joists

1
1

'
-
6

"

1

2

 OSB Sheathing

Vapor barrior

R15 Insulation

H2.5Z Hurricane

Clip

Galvanized J Bolt with

nut and washer

7" into concrete

12" or less from corner

6' O.C.

16d NAIL AT 24 IN. O.C.

8d NAIL AT 6 IN. O.C.

(ALL PANEL EDGES)

GYPSUM WALL BOARD INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 7

8d NAIL AT 12 IN. O.C. ON ALL

FRAMING MEMBERS NOT AT

PANEL EDGES

WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL

INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH TABLE R602 3(1)

             OUTSIDE CORNER DETAIL

16d NAIL AT 24 IN. O.C.

GYPSUM WALL BOARD INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 7

WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL

INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH TABLE R602 3(1)

8d NAIL AT 6 IN. O.C. ON ALL

FRAMING MEMBERS AT PANEL

EDGES AND 12 IN. O.C. ON ALL

FRAMING MEMBERS NOT AT

PANEL EDGES

             INSIDE CORNER DETAIL

R3 FOAM BETWEEN

STUDS

R3 FOAM BETWEEN

STUDS

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

WALL SECTIONS

CORNERS

A-2.3



1
8

 
E

Q
.
 
R

I
S

E
R

S

@
 
7

.
2

1
"
 
E

A
.
=

1
0

'
-
9

3 4

"

17 EQ. TREADS @ 11" EA. =14'-3"

SCALE:-

1

A8

 STAIR SECTION

1/4" = 1' - 0"

HANDRAIL HEIGHT 36" - 38"

HANDRAIL DIAMETER - 1.5"

M
i
n
.
 
6
'
-
8
"

Tread Nose Depth - 1"

Tread Nose Radius - 1/2"

Solid blocking between

rafters attached to top

plates with 8d @ 6" OC along

length of braced wall panel.

Along braced panels.

2x6 ceiling joists

1
5

.
2

5
"
 
M

a
x

2
"
 
M

a
x
 
o

p
e

n
i
n

g

SCALE:-

1

A8

 Braced Wall Blocking

1/2" = 1' - 0"

2X6 RAFTORS

2X6 CIELING JOISTS

2X10 BEAM, 2X4 PADDING,

7.5" Beam

SIMPSON STRONG TIE

TOP ABA66Z

4" Concrete Porch

6" base w/scotia molding

Filled porch

1.5" GALVANIVED SIMPSON NAILS

4x4 inside Beam

SCALE:-

1

A8

 PORCH DETAIL

1/2" = 1' - 0"

Brick Skirt

CMU Block

8" Post w/1" wrapped

SIMPSON STRONG TIE

H2.5Z (HURRICANE CLIPS)

4" Capital w/Scotia molding

SCALE:-

1

A8

 PORTAL FRAMING FOR GARAGE

1/2" = 1' - 0"

Min. 3"x11-1/4" net header

Header shall be fastened

to the king stud with 6-16d

sinker nails.

Top plate countinuity

is required per R602.3.2

Minimum 1000 lb header to jack stud strap shall

be centered at bottom of header and installed on

backside as shown on side elevation

2' to 18' (Finished width)

Min. number of

studs shown

Braced wall line with

continuous sheathing

Two jack studs

Two anchor bolts
Foundation per code

1
0

'
 
M

a
x

1
2

'
 
M

a
x

Pony wall Height

Min. 1000 lb tension

strap shall be centered

at bottom of header

Sheathing filler

if needed

16d sinker nails

in 2 rows @ 3" OC

Wood structural panel

must be continuous from

top of wall to bottom of

wall, or from top of wall

to permitted splice area

Full- length

king studs

3

8

" Min thickness

wood tructural panel

Extent of header (one braced wall segment)

Extent of header (two braced wall segments)

Side elevation

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

PORTAL FRAME

SECTIONS

A-2.4



1

A1

 FIRST FLOOR BRACING

1/8" = 1' - 0"

2

  A-1

 SECOND FLOOR BRACING

1/8" = 1' - 0"

BWL A

BWL B

BWL 4

BWL 3

BWL 2

BWL 1

3'4"  CS-G

2'-7"  CS-WSP

3
'
-
7

"

BWL B

BWL A

BWL 1

2
2

'
-
1

0
"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

BWL 2

9
'
-
1

 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

9
'
-
1

0
"
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

2
'
-
0

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

5
2

'
-
1

0
"

2'-1"  CS-PF 2'-1"  CS-PF

6'-11"  CS-WSP

23'-0"

5
'
-
1

0
"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

1
'
-
5

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

3
3

'
-
9

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

2
'
-
3

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

5
2

'
-
1

0
"

3'-9"  CS-WSP

5'-8"  CS-WSP

4'-0"  CS-WSP

23'-0"

4'-7"  CS-G

2
2

'
-
1

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

12'-0"  CS-G

3'-7"  CS-G

7
'
-
9

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

4
7

'
-
0

"

6
'
-
1

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

2
'
-
0

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

18'-0"  CS-WSP

2'-0"  CS-WSP

23'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

2
'
-
2

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

7
'
-
9

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

1
1

'
-
0

"
 
 
C

S
-
W

S
P

7'-0"  CS-WSP

4'-0"  CS-WSP

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
:

1
4

4
2

 
C

h
e

s
a

p
e

a
k
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e

C
h

e
s
a

p
e

a
k
e

,
 
V

A
 
 
 
2

3
3

2
4

Drawings:

Sheet

L
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 
B

u
i
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
I
n
c

1
2
0
8
 
B

a
l
l
a
d
e
e
r
 
C

o
u
r
t

C
h
e
s
a
p
e
a
k
e
,
 
V

A
 
 
2
3
3
2
2

P
h
.
 
(
7
5
7
)
 
5
7
2
-
7
0
5
6

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
M

a
n
n
i
x

D
a
t
e
:

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
7

BRACING

A-2.5







1442 Chesapeake Avenue Landover 
Builders Inc.

• Front Elevation • Shingles



1442 Chesapeake Avenue Landover 
Builders Inc.

• Homes across the street



1442 Chesapeake Avenue Landover 
Builders Inc.

• Homes on the same side of the street



South Norfolk Historic District 

Certificate of Appropriateness 

Landover Builders 1442 Chesapeake Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

New construction home with the following:  concrete slab foundation raised to match elevation of 
adjacent homes on same side of street; brick skirt on three sides of home (front, left side, right side); 

front porch columns – 8” square in white; main roof and front porch - architectural shingles in 
charcoal black; six-over-one vinyl windows – white; front door in approved pattern – white; Dutch lap 

vinyl siding – 4” width in gray; trim – white vinyl; exterior lighting – Home Decorators Collection 
aged iron outdoor wall lantern in black; vented soffits –white; and setback of home to be average of 
adjacent home on same side of street (final setback determined by Department of Development and 

Permits).

For:
(Name) (Address)

PLN-CAPP-2018-009

(Note: This Certificate of Appropriateness expires 6 months from the approval date.)

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 

Recording Secretary, Certificate Number Date

02/01/2018



1114 Park Avenue 





x

x

01/03/19

Paid, NL





South Norfolk Historic District 

Certificate of Appropriateness 

Ronnie Sykes 1114 Park Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

New construction home with the following:  concrete slab foundation raised to match elevation of adjacent homes 
on same side of street; brick skirt by General Shale in morning smoke color; concrete front porch; front porch 

columns – white and tapered; roof - architectural shingles in black; hipped front porch metal roof –black (may be 
architectural shingles if metal is cost prohibitive); one-over-one vinyl windows – white; front door in approved 
pattern – white; porch railing – 2 ½” vinyl turn posts in white (railings may be extended to front porch steps if 
required for compliance); Dutch lap vinyl siding – 4”-5” width in Scottish Thistle by Majestic Home Exteriors; 
black shutters; exterior window pattern shall add one rear window; trim – white vinyl; and exterior lighting – 

approved lantern style in black.

For:
(Name) (Address)

PLN-CAPP-2018-007

(Note: This Certificate of Appropriateness expires 6 months from the approval date.)

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 

Recording Secretary, Certificate Number Date

02/01/2018

















Approved 
Chesapeake Zoning 

______________________ ___________________ 
Reviewer Date 

Gil Cartwright Feb 20, 2018

I, the undersigned, acknowledges that any inspections conducted by the City of Chesapaeke in 
accordance with the issuance of a building permit are not conducted to ensure that the structures 
erected thereby are located within applicable setbacks, outside of easements held by others or in 
compliance with private deed restrictions.  The City will not assume liability for any error made in the 
location of any structure upon the property in question, such liability falling solely upon hte owner, 
builder or other possible party. 

___________________ _____________________ 
Applicants Signature Date 

Feb 20, 2018



       APPROVED PLAN SET 
All of the pages in this file (including engineering, layouts, 
manufacturers’ data, etc.) constitute the City’s full approved 
set.  Any removal, alteration, or insertion of pages voids the 
City’s approval.  Any changes must be submitted for separate 
review and approval.   

 
 

CITY OF CHESAPEAKE 
APPROVED 

The plans submitted have been 
reviewed and approved.  This does not 
give the authority to omit or amend 

any U.S.B.C. requirements. 
Date Donna P. Sprock Apr 3, 2018

 
SUBJECT TO FIELD 

INSPECTION AND CODE 
COMPLIANCE 

ADDITIONAL PERMITS 
REQUIRED 

 



 

CITY OF CHESAPEAKE 
APPROVED 

The plans submitted have been 
reviewed and approved.  This does not 
give the authority to omit or amend 

any U.S.B.C. requirements. 
Date Donna P. Sprock Apr 3, 2018

 
SUBJECT TO FIELD 

INSPECTION AND CODE 
COMPLIANCE 



 

CITY OF CHESAPEAKE 
APPROVED 

The plans submitted have been 
reviewed and approved.  This does not 
give the authority to omit or amend 

any U.S.B.C. requirements. 
Date Donna P. Sprock Apr 3, 2018

 
SUBJECT TO FIELD 

INSPECTION AND CODE 
COMPLIANCE 


	ADP4B7C.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1033/1035 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	1037/1039 Jackson Avenue
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Legal Guidance
	Administrative Approvals
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:   ______

	Blank Page
	OWENS_JEFF_CHESAPEAKE_1530.pdf
	Concerns
	PLUMBING
	PLUMBING
	Water Supply & Distribution
	Water Supply Cut off
	Drain, Waste, & Vent Piping
	Kitchen sink
	Outside Faucets

	BATHS
	BATHROOMS
	HALL BATHROOM
	Hall Bath Sink
	Hall Bath Toilet
	Hall Bath Bathtub
	Hall Bath Ventilation
	OTHER BATHROOMS
	Sink other
	Toilet other
	Bathtub other
	Shower other
	Bathroom Ventilation other

	INTERIOR
	INTERIOR ROOMS
	Walls
	Ceilings
	Floors
	Doors
	Windows
	Stairways & Balconies
	Counters & Cabinets

	EXTERIOR
	EXTERIOR
	Siding 1
	Entry Doors
	Windows
	Trim / Soffit / Fascia
	Deck
	Stoops & Steps
	Porches
	Vegetation
	Grading & Drainage
	Walkways

	ROOF
	ROOF
	Roof Inspection
	Roof Covering 1
	Gutters
	Downspouts
	Splash pans
	Flashing
	Skylight
	Roof Penetrations
	Chimneys & Flues

	AIR CONDITIONING & HEAT PUMPS
	AIR CONDITIONING / HEAT PUMP
	System 1 Information / Operation
	Outside Unit 1
	Inside Unit 1
	System 2 Information / Operation
	Outside Unit 2
	Thermostats
	Distribution System Types
	Filter System
	Condensate Drains

	ELECTRIC
	ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
	Service Entrance, Meter and Grounding
	Service / Distribution Panel
	Branch Circuits
	Switches, Recepticals, & Installed Light Fixtures
	GFCI
	Smoke Detectors

	FOUNDATION
	FOUNDATION
	Foundation Type
	Foundation Inspection
	Flooring Insulation
	Moisture Conditions In Crawl
	Moisture Preventitive Measures In Place
	DPOR INFO


	Conditions
	APPLIANCES
	APPLIANCES
	Range Oven
	Exhaust Fan Hood
	Refrigerator
	Dryer

	BATHS
	INTERIOR
	ROOF
	AIR CONDITIONING & HEAT PUMPS
	ELECTRIC

	Maintenance
	None noted

	Comments
	None noted

	W. HEATER
	WATER HEATER
	Water Heater 1 Type / Size / Location
	Water Heater 1 Age & Condition
	Water Heater 2 Type / Size / Location
	Water Heater 2 Age & Condition

	ATTIC
	ATTIC
	Attic Inspection
	Roof Structure
	Roof Ventilation System
	Attic Insulation


	ADPA776.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1447 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	Meeting Minutes Approved:   ______

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP159F.tmp
	1442 Chesapeake Avenue
	1442 Chesapeake Avenue
	1442 Chesapeake Avenue
	1442 Chesapeake Avenue
	1442 Chesapeake Avenue

	Blank Page
	ADPEDAB.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



